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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

The Directors present their annual reporl tegether with the financial statements and auditor's reporl of the
charitable company for the 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021, The Annual Report serves the purposes of
hoth a Directors' Report, and a Directars' report under company law,

The Trust operates two secondary academies and three primary academies in Mottinghamshire. Its academies
have a cambined pupil capacity of 2,375 and had a roll of 2,288 in the school census Autumn 27, One secandary
academy provides education to students in the age range 11 — 16, serving the catchment areas of Stapleford
and Trowell. The other secandary acadamy sarves the Beeston area of Mottinghamshire and providaes educalion
for the 11 — 18 age range on a split site, The Academy Trust's sixth form provision is available for students
throughout Mottingham, Twa of lhe primary schools that joined the Trust durng lhe year are localed in
Easlwood, and cne in central Booston.

Structure, governance and management
a. Consfitution

The Trust is a company limiled by guarantee and an exempt charity, The charilable company's Memarandum
and Arlicles of Association are the primary governing cocuments of the Academy Trust,

The Directors act ag the Trusteas for the charitable activities of The White Hills Park Federalion Trust and are
alsn the Directors of the charitable cormpany for the purposes of company law. The charitable company is known
as The White Hills Park Faderation Trust.

The Academy Trust was incorporated on 30 August 2012 and commenced activities on 1 Octobar 2012, The
Acadermy Trust comprises the following academies:

Alderman White School

Bramcote College

The Florence Mightingale Academy
Springbank Academy

Jahn Glifford Schoal

Details of the Direclors who served during the year, and the date these accounls are approved are included in
Ihe Reference and Administrative Details on page 1.

b. Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the
event of it being wound up while they are a momber, or within one vear alter they cease to be a mamber, such
amount as may be required, not exceading £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before they ceased to be
a member.

&. Directors” indemnities

Curing the accounling period, the Trustees have been indemnifisd in respect of their legal liability for financial
loss arising as a result of a negligent act, accidental error or omission in the course of their officlal duties. The
insurance purchased by the Trust provides cover up to £10,000,000 an any one less and any one membership
el
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021
Structure, governance and management (continued)

d. Method of recruitment and appointment or election of Directors

The Members are Direclors of the company for the purposes of the Companies Acl 2006 and Trusiees for the
purpose of charity legiskation.

Under the current constitution the company shall have the following Directors, howewver following the expansion
ol the Trust, the current Memorandum and Articles of Association are being redrawn in-line with the Department
for Education’s {IME) model version. The Trust has already adopted the DIE's guidelines in advance of the
documants being executed and as such, parental representation is at lecal governing model level not Trust level.

. The Members meay appainl up to 30 Directors,

. The Members may appoint ataff Directors that may not exceed one third of the total number of
Directors

. The Chief Executive Officer

. A minimum of 4 Parent Directors

Staff Directors are appointed through seeking volunteers and if appropriate undertaking an election process.
Paren! Directors are sought through an eleclion process, The Direclors may appaint Parent Directors if the
number of parents standing for election is less than the number of vacancies.

e. Policies adopted for the induction and training of Directors

Mew Directors attend an induction session with the Trust Governance Manager, along with briefing sessions with
contral Trust leam members appropriate to the Directar's area ol responsibilily. Training is provided by Trust
staff in areas such as linance, safeguarding, health and safety and HR, and ongoing support is provided by the
Trust Govermnance Manager. Direclors also have access to NGA resources and training, all of which is funded by
lhe Trusl central budget.

Baoth the Chair of the Trust Board and the CEO have received mentaring support from the RSC's recommended
experts following the Trust's successful application to become a sponsor.

f. Organisafional structure

Members

The Members are Llhe guardians of the Trust constitution. The Members also have powers o appoint Trustess
and in certain circumstances lo remove them. The Members are responsible for the appointment of the Trust's
external auditors.

Direclars
The Directors of the Trusl are responsible for the overall Governance of the Trust, for the setting of general
policy, making decisions about the stralegy and direclion aof the Trust, capital expenditure and the appointment of

the Chicf Execculive Officer, The Directors have agreed a scheme of delegation of responsibilitics o the
committegs of the Trust, The commillees are:

. Audit and Risk Committes
¥ Fay Committes

Local Governing Bodies

All schools within the Trust have a Local Governing Body, which operates within the parameters defined by the
Scheme of Delegation.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Structure, governance and management (continued)

Central Functions

Schoals are serviced by central teams in lhe areas of finance, governance, esfates, T, HR and markeling. This
group mesl an a regular basis under the Chiel Opearating Cfficer to ensure the Trust is being run effeclively and
efficiently in terms of the suppart the central team provides to our schoals,

g. Arrangements for setting pay and remuneration of key management personnel

The Directars consider that the Senior Managemeant Team ("SMT") and the Board of Direclors comprise the key
maragement parsennel of the Trust in charge of directing and controliing, running and operating the Trust on &
day-to-day basis. The SMT far 20-21 was assessed as being 1 Exescutive Principal, 1 Operations Director, 1
Chiel Financial Ofticer and 1 Director of Primary Education.

The Beard of Directors of the Trusl has in place a pay policy which was adopted on 9th Movember 2015, and
which is reviewsd annually with the Chiof Executive Cificar. The pay policy states that the Board is committed to
taking pay decisions in accordance with the principles of public life as listed In DIE guidance; objectivity,
apanness and accountability, The policy also notes that the Board recognises the legal reguirements placed
upan them by the Education Act 2002 and subsequent legislation tegether with the current School Teacher's Pay
and Conditions documenl (STPCD) and the National and Local Condilions of Service for Matienal Joint Council
siall and the Education (School leacher Appraisal) (England) Regulations 2012, The palicy slso rellects the
Trust's responsibiliies to staff under the Equalily Act 2010, the Employment Relations Act 1999 and all other
relevant legislation of which the Trusl is aware.

All employees are paid in accordance with the statutory provisions of lhe STPCD and the "Burgundy Book”
(leaching staff) or the National Joinl Council "Green Book" conditions of service and MJO pay scales (support
staffy ; and lhe pay ranges determined by the schoal,

The Board of Directors delegates to the Pay Committee the responsibility for approving decisions relating to
performanae pay progression in ling with the pay policy,

In reviewing the Chiet Executive Officer’s perfotmance, the Board employs the services of an external advisaor,
h. Engagement with employees {including disabled persons)

Employee Involvement and engagement and promotion of equal opportunities is central to the Trust's ethos and
vision. Staff policios, effective line management relationships and regular communications form a key part of
ongoing school improvement and decision making, alongside a comprehensive wellbeing offering for all staff.
CPD is actively promoted and as the Trust expands, networks of staff from parlicipating schools are being
pstablished to share best practice and aller support. The annual staff wellbeing survey allows the Executive
Leadership team lo assess overall staff wellbeing and take Tollow up aclion.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

DIREGTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Ohjectives and activities
a. Objects and aims

The principal object and activity of the Academy Trustis to advance for the public benefit education in the United
Kingdom by establishing, maintaining, carrying on, managing and developing schools {"the Academics™) offcring
a broad and balanced curriculum.

In addition, to promete for the benafil of individuals living in Mollingbam and Lhe surreunding arca whe have
need, the provision of facilities for recreation or other leisure time occupation whe have need of such facilities
due to their youth, age, affinity or disablement, financial hardship or social and economic crcumstances or for
the public at farge in the interests of social wellare gnd with the object of improving the condition of life of the
gaid individuals.

In accordance with the Articles of Association the Academy Trust has entered into relevant funding agreements
for each Academy with the Secretary of State. The funding agreements specify, amongst other things, the basis

for admitting students to the Trust, the catchmenl area from which the students are drawn, and that the
curriculum should be broad and balanced.

h. Objectives, strategies and activities

The main objectives of the Trust during the period ended 31 August 2021 are summarised balow:

" To ensure all students within the Trust receive a highly effective education which will ensure
they reach their potential.

" To continue to raisc the standard of educalion by improving the guality of tcaching and learning.

- To provide a eurriculum which matches the needs and the ambitions of all students.

. To safeguard the wellbeing of all our stafl, ensuring appropriate supporl nelwerks are operating effectively
and staff feel valued.

. To promate an active and healthy lifestyle, and supporting our staff to stay well, both by prevenling
avoidable iliness and crealing an apan and collaborative cullurs which pramotes mental wellbeing

. To ensure compliance with all statutory and curriculum reguirements.

. To provide value for money for the funds expended,

. To teach pupils the values of self-discipline, resilience, tolerance and respect to become life-long learners
in our modatn world.

- To prepare studanis Tor their next stage in education, training or the workplace,

The Trust's main objactive is to provide a high guality of education for all of its students, This is achieved by

¥ A rigorous system of gquality assuring all aspects of our provision.

. Providing well {argeled and custamised training forall stall within the Trust,

. Creating a culture of continual improverment amengst all staff within the Trust.

. Crealing a supportive environment for our sludents inwhich they can thrive and achieve,

. Ensuring a ranpe of activities and experiences for all of our students, both in and outside of the
classroom.

£. Public benefit

In setting abjectives and planning for activities, the Direclors have given due consideration to general guidance
published by the Charity Commissian rolating to public benefit, including the guidance 'Public benefit: minning a
charily (PB2). The main public benefit delivered by The White Hills Park Federation Trust is the ongoing
development and consistent provision of high quality education Iy its member schaools,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Strategic report
Achievements and performance

Cverviaw and impact of COVID 19

Arademic year 20-21 has continued lo ke ong of challenge and uncertainty for the cducalion seclor as a whole,
Periods of lnckdown and school closure, some intraduced at short notice, have reguired our school teams to be
ever more adaptable and Mexible in their approach to working and lo the successiul provision of superior
education to our pupis.

Trust expansion

The Trusl now provides education for over 2,200 children in the Broxtowe area, three primary schools having
converted to academy status and joined the Trust duing the year. The Trust was also successful in its
application to become a sponsor in January 2021,

The Florence Nightingale Academy joined the Trust on 1 September 2020, with the school's Executive
Headieacher laking on the role of Director of Primary Education acress the Trust. Springbank Academy and
dohn Clifford School converled to academy status and joined the Trust on 1 Apidl 2027 and 1 May 2021
respaclively, increasing total primary pupll numbers to over 200 by 31 August 2021,

Capacity increases within lhe central team during 19-20 and continuing into 20-21 have allowed the Trust 1o
support these new academies, with a growlh model rooted Tirmly in collaboration for sustainable improvement.

Post 16 provision

For the start of the 2021)2022 financial year, a significant change by way of a deed of variation was signed and
sealed by the Secretary of Slale and the Trust on 24th August 2021 that post-16 provision would mowve lrom
Alderman While School to Bramcote Colloge, The rationsals behind this was:

1. Leadership and Management for post-16 teachers is already being undertaken by the leadership team of
Bramecote College. The Head of Sixth Form is part of this group.
2. The awarding of Teacher Assassed Grades in 2021 gave rise to the situation whereby the Head of

Alderrman White School was being asked te sign-off TAGS over which sha had ne influence or, indeed,
knowledge. The Trusl ensured rigorous scrutiny was in-place to allow the sign-off and would obviously
repeat this if TAGs are used in fulure years, However, makes more sense for the sign-off to be done by
the Hoadleacher in place at Bramcote College wheare the students are heing educated,

4. The Trust is working with Motlinghamshire County Ceouncil to release unused fields for sale to fund g new
schoal, The new building is designed lo accommodate 600 11-16 students and 200 post-18 students.
Therefore leadership and management clearly falls to the Headteacher of this schoal, Bramcola College.

4, Alderman White School and Brameale College operate different timetables: Alderman White has a -

period day and Bramcote College a 4-period day. However, sludenl and leacher timetables for post-16

students were generated oul of cur MIS under Alderman YWhite which causes adminisiralive issues.

Ary visit fram our colleagues at Cfsled al Alderman White would be difficult as they weuld have 1o

contend that not anly are they needing to visit a difforent sile, bul they are also having to ensure they know

which lessons are post-16 and pre-16 as the Trust had effectively two different institutions on the same
site.

71
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THE WHITE HILLE PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company lmited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTIMUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021
Strategic report {continued)
Achievements and performance {continued)

Enhancament of IT provision for blended learning

Al schoals within the Trust have continued to develop expertise in the delivery of onling education, making
cffoctive use of laptops and Chromebooks provided by the DFE and investing further in additional devices and
infrastructure to move one schoal in particular towards & fully blended learing approach.

The safeqguarding of our staff and students has remained central to the way in which the Trust's schools
developed and delivered their enling programme of learning, with advice from hodiss such as Mottinghamshire
County Council Children's team, TfE, Confederation of School's Trust, Association of School, We have also
used Anchored Education to support safeguarding audits of our schonols,

Well-baing of our people and wider community support

Supporting staff and student wellbeing has remained central to the way In which our schools have responded to
the ongoing challenges of the pandemic and to developing robust systems for continued recovery and growth,

During closurs periods, we remained open for vulnerable pupils and stayed in contact with them regularly, \We
provided additional support, including food deliveries Tor families in difficulty. We work very closely with local
councils and voluniary groups Lo sUpport families and the wider community.

Enth secondary schools offered summer school places to all incoming Y7 students and graups of Y8 students
targoted for additional support. The schools were well attended, feedback from families was positive, and the
schools noto a posilive impact from the provision on the abilily of ¥7 students to transition into secondary school
foliowing 2 years whore schaoling has been disrupted,

& nurmber of ongoing initiatives are in place to supporl lhe wellbeing of all staff working for the Trust. These
include the opportunity for & free eve test and flu jab, and a wide range of serviess provided through our staff
absencs insurance policy, including counselling, physiotherapy and stress awareness,

Premises

Roafl works were completed an the Alderman VWhite Capital Improvement Funding ("CIF") awarded during June
2020, and the Trust was successful in securing a further 6 CIF bids from the 21-22 bidding round, to address
critical areas of nead across the estate.

Significant progress has been made during the period in relalion to the longer term Brameote College rebuild
projecl, The Trust has signed an agresment with Nottinghamshire County Council for the lransfer of [he land
adiacent to Coventry Lane to the Trust under a condilional contract. The County Council have also received
permigsion from the Secretary of State for Housing, Communilies and Local Govarament to make this transfer
for less than best consideration. Through LocatED the plans for the new school have been approved in principle
by the DFE and the Trust is actively working wilh land agents to secure the best consideration for the sale of the
Nekds as well as the DIE lo secure the necessary consents.

Page B
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 AUGLST 2021
Strategic report (continued)
Achievements and performance (continued)

a. Key performance indicators

Financial indicators

Financial key performance indicators menitored by the Trust include:

- Closing reserves to be ina surplus position for each year in the S-year forecast period,
- In-year results to be inline with the latest reforecast positicn,

- Trust to hold sufficient cash to meet angeing liabilities.

- & of cxpenditure on staffing to remain balow a targat % of GAG income.

Attainment and progress indicators

- All schools to be judged at least Good by Ofsted.

All progress and achisvement outcomes o be at least in line with national levels.

- Mumbears of exclusions to be below national averages,

- Fercentage of pupils not accessing appropriate destinations lo be below natienal averages,

Staffing

Gurriculum led financial planning has allowed the schools within the Trust to make well informed decisions-aboul
the staffing strustures relevant for their cohort of pupils. It alse allows the Trust lo accommodate requests from
staff around continued professional develapment.

Stall costs {before FRS102 pension adjustments) as a percentage of GAG income were 233% for 20-21,
comparcd ta 93% for 2019-20. Central team capacily remainad consistent during 20-21, with expertisc in HR
and Estates having heen recruited during 19-20 ahead of planned expansion.

The Trust is currenlly carrying out staff surveys to idantily areas for further development.

Studerits

Admissions inte ¥7 Septamber 2020 weare in line with expectations, slightly [ower than the previous year for the
Alderman White School but at capacity and In line with the new PAN, and lower than 2013 levels at Bramoole
College. Both secondary schools attracted additional students into all year groups during 20-21 and are now

running al or close to capacity acress KS3 and KS4 year groups.

Admigsions into the Gth form in Seplember 2020 remained low. Slower than anticipated progress an the college
new build prior to lhe start of 20-21 continued ta impaact,

The number of chidren coming inie receplion in The Florence Mightingale Academy in September 2020 was
lower than that noted for 2019 and this remains an area of slrategic focus.

Children joinad The John Cliford School across all year groups during 20-21, but recruitment into receplion has
fallen in recent vears, Springbank academy continues to operate &l capacily across all year groups.

Page 9
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company lImited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021
Strateqic report (continued)
Achievements and performance {continued)

COVID -18 impact on income and expendilure during 20-21.

Income

. Actotal of £138,000 was receivad across the Trusl in COVID cateh up premium funding and was allocated
in Mull during the vear to targeled areas of recovery, in ling with DIE guidance. A further £72 000 was
received in funding for onsite lateral flow testing and was used to support the costs of setling up and
staffing the testing facililies. Summer schools offered al the secondary level were supparted with £32,000
of furnding.

L The Trust is not heavily reliant on externally generated income; howeaver, receipts from lettings were
advarsaly impacted during 20-21, with & lotal shortfall against typical budgeted levels of cE30,000.

. Fundraising activities alse cantinued to be impacted by the pandemic, wilh more significant impacts noted
at certain schools where fundraising is crifical to the ability to fund school trips and activilies,

Expenditure

. Additional costs were incurred across all schools during the year in respect of cleaning materials, and
additional cleaning hours. Whilst there were ho significant premises costs associaled with setting up
testing facilities al lhe secendary sites, additional slall hours were required, along with materials lo sel up
lhe portable testing booths,

- Staff absences relaled o COVID were not always covered under the Trust absence insurance pelicy and
as such additional supply costs have been incurred across the schools,

. The Directors do not consider that the impact of the pandaemic has led o any uncertainties regarding the
Trust's financial sustainability.

b. Going concern

After making apprapriate enguiries, the Board of Directors has a reasohable expectation that the Acaderny Trust
has adeguate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, it
continues lo adapt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the
adoption of the going concern basis can be found in he Slatement of Accounting Policies.

Financial review
a. Reserves policy

The Directors policy is lo review the reserve levels of the Academies annually. The policy of the Trusl is lo carry
forward a prudent level of resources designed to meet the long-term eyclical needs of renewal and any other
unforesecn conlingencies plus a contribution lowards future capital projects, subject o he canslraint that the
lovel of resources does not excead the level permitted by the RSFA.

A deficit of £11,9688,000 has arisen on Restricted Funds. This is due to the deficit of £12,236,000 an the Local
Govarnment Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). However, this LGPS liakilily will not crystalise in the near future and the
actual reserve funding available to the Trust excluding the LGPS liability is 815,000 of unrestricted funds and
E269,000 of restricted funds,

The Trust maintains robust strategic financial plans for all schools, based on realistic assessments of pupil
numbers and related staffing need, overlaid with plans for investment in key areas such as IT and premises.

Page 10



Crocu&inn Eivelope 1D 248087 E2-0R74-4A0A-B T 1-CHREEETBII0E

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

k. Investment policy

Due to the nature of the funding eyele, the Trust may at times hold large cash balances which may not be
raguired Tor immediate use. The Directors may aulhorise the opening of an additional short term  bank
Investment accounl lo lake advantage of higher interest rales. Any olher Torm of investment must have priar
written Director approval.

c. Principal risks and uncertainties

The Trisl proactively manages risk via a Risk Register which is regularly reviewed by the Audit and Risk
Caommittea. Below are the key risks identified from this process.

It of COVID-19 and recovery planning

M key risk identified during 13-20 that remained & continued tocus for 20-21 was that of the impact of staff or
pupils sontracting COVID-19. This risk was noted as pervasive to all Trust operations. To mitigate the impact of
this risk, the following action has been ongaing:

- Risk asseuzsmenls have been reviewed and updated regularly al each school o manage all scenarios,
accompanied by regular proaclive communication with and advice to parentsicarers,

- DfE and LA advice has been followed throughout, supported by specific guidance in key areas from such
legal or other sector specialisls,

- The regularity of mestings of the Trust Audit and Risk Committee has remained at 1 per manth, lo provida
increased support to the Trust Senior Leadership Tearmn.

Student numbers
A principal risk for the Trust remains that of any potential reduction in student numbars, The Trustees continue to
closely manitor local demegraphic information, and retention of ¥11 students into the Trust Gth form provision,

along with wider Post-16 recruitment which is a key arca of focus,

Deficit budaet and inability to_ meet financial ebligations

The Trust closely monitors and models the financial implications of any trends or anticipated changes to funding
methodology, The continued impact of the introduction of the National Funding Fermula on the Trust is being
reviewed. Schools are required to maintain reserves to mitigate against risk.

Feputational impacl of poor autcames

The continuing success of the Trust is dependsnl on it conlinting to attract students in sufficient numbers by
maintaining the highest educational standards: To mitigate this risk, the Direclors ensure that pupil success and
achievement are closely monitared and reviewed,

Salequarding and child protoction

The Directors continue lo ensure that the highest standards are maintained in the areas of selection and
meonitaring of staff, the operation of child prolection palicies and procedures, health and safety and discipline.

FPage 11
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantees)

DIRECTORS' REPORT {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLST 2021

Staff developroent

The success of the Trust is dependent on the qualily and commilment of ils staff, High quality, easily accessible
CPD gourses are impotlant here, as well as the development of effective line managamenl relalionships,
underpinned by a Trust-wide well-being offering as outlined above. The Trust has led an the development of the
‘BellerTogethar' partnership between 17 schoals in the local ares including &l § Trust schools. The parthership
has been designad to provide access o innovative and relevant CPD courses and training oppertunities to their
stall. Il has already allowed staff warking in differenl erviranmenis, with different age groups and different
specialitios, to share experiences and expertise with peers across other local educational eatablishments.,

Risk of fraudidata breach from external sources

Business critical systems and data could be at risk from external threats; Systems, access and asset
managemeant and security policies are in place to ensure that appropriate processes are followead by all staff to
mitigate the risk.

Failure to achieve planned growth

The Trust may not meet expansion targets in the shorl o medium term. This risk is mitigated by ongoing focus
on developing relalionships with local schools and other stakehelders, as well as the Trust's stalus as an
approved sponsor.

Fraud and mismanagemenk of lunds

The Trust has engaged external auditors to fulfil the internal audit checking and reviewing function, as required
by the Academies Financial Handbook. All Tinance staff receive training to keep up o date with financial best
praclice requiremeants and to develop their skills in this arca.

Fundraising

The Trust does not use the services of any axternal fundraisers and all Tundraising undertakan during the yeaar
was monitored by the Trustees, Donations inceme and expenditure is clearly denoted within the Trust finance
systam,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Streamlined energy and carbon reporting

The Trust's greenhouse gas emissions and energy consumptian for the year are delailed below. The Companies
|Directors’ Report) and Limited Liabilily Partnerships (Energy and Carbon Report) Regulations 2018 (lhe 2018
Regulalions) implement the government’s paolicy on Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting (SECR). The
2018 Regulations reduire large unguoted companies that have consumed more than 40,000 KWh of energy in
the reparting period to include enoragy and carbon information within their trustees’ report. The White Hills Fark
Foderation Trust fits the definition of a large company lor lhe lrst time Tor the year ended 31 August 2021,

LK Greenhouse gas emissions and energy wse data for the period 1 202021
September 2020 to 31 August 2021

Energy consumplion used to calculate emissions (kWh) 2,975,885
Energy consumption break down {(kWh) (optional):

® gas 2,094 562
e clectricity 871,888
* transport fuel 9,434
Scope 1 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e

Gas consumption 383.64
Owned transport — mini-buses B
Total Scope 1 384.79
Scope 2 emissions in metiic tonnes CO2e

Purchased electricily 185.13
Scope 3 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e

Business travel in employee owned vehicles 0.76
Total gross emissions in metric tonnes CO2e 570.68
|ntensity ratio Tonnes CO2e per pupil 0.26

Quantification and Reporting Methodology

We have follownd the 2019 HM Government Environmental Beparting Guidelines, We have also used the GHG
Reporting Protocol — Corporate Standard and have used the 2020 UK Government's Conversion Facters for
Company Repoerting,

Intensily measurement

The chosen intensity measuremen! ralic is total gross emissions in metric tonnes COZ2e per pupil, the
recommended ralio for the sector.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Streamlined energy and carbon reporting {continued)

Measures taken o improve enerdy efliciency

During 20-21, 2 schools within the Trust started fo replace exisling lighting with LED. CIF bic applications were
made for projects across 3 schoals o replace windows, roofing and healing systems for more efficient
altornatives, Where appropriate, the Trust has conlinued to deliver training and conduct meelings via enline
farmats, reducing the need lor atafl and Governors/Trustees o ravel (o school sites.

Plans for future periods

The Trust will continue with its key objective to improve the level of performance of all students and maintaining
and improving Ofsted judgements.

Ongoing investment in 1T infrastructure will support greater capacity for the use of lechnology too underpin
curriculum defivery, and for maintaining the security of businsss-critical systems.

The Trust will increase the marlketing of its Bth form provision in the local community, along with enhanced Tocus
on activities for Y11 sludents currently within the Trust fo help hem make the transition to the Post 16 learning
enviranmeant.

The Exooutive leadarship team and Board of Directers will work with key stakeholders to progress the Bramcote
College rebuild project.

The Trust has the palential Tor further expansion and the exizling academies have the capacity to be systemn
lagclers. The Trust's ambition is (o grow sustainably to become a mixed primary and secondary Trusl, with a
target of 4-5 secondary academies and 810 primary academies within 3-5 years. |t is envisaged that all
academies will be localed in the local area to ensure that cach is able lo benefit from local suppaort as well as
that of the MAT itself. The academies will be closely aligned, and will share the Trust vision, cthos and ethical
standards,

The Trust will focus an growth through the following rautes: new provision through the central Free Schools
Programime and local authorily competitions including opportunities to develop special school provision in the
area, conversions within the local aren, spanserand rebrokering opporfunities.

Disclosure of information to auditors

Insofar as the Directors are aware:

® there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company's auditars are unaware, and
" that Directors have taken all stops that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit Information and to establish that the auditors are aware of that information.

The Directors' report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the Board of Directors, as the
company directars, on {422 J and signad on its behalf by

DioaiSignacl by

Eham Bird

el g S e e B R

A Bird
Chair of the Board of Dirsctors
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERMANCE STATEMENT

Scope of responsibility

As Directors, we acknowledge we have nverall responsibility for ensuring that The White Hills Park Federation
Trust has an affective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise, However, such a system is
desighed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss,

As Directors, we have reviewed and laken account of the guidance in DfE's Governance Handbook and
competency framework for governance.

The board of Directors has delegated |he day-to-day responsibility to the Chief Exeoulive Oflicer, as accounting
officer, for ensuring financial controls canform wilh Lhe requirements of both propriety and goeod linancial
management and in accordance with the requirements and responsibililies assigned to it in the funding
agreamen| between The White Hills Park Faderation Trust and the Secretary of Slale for Education. They are
also responsible Tar reporting to the board of Direclors any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal

control.
The Directors have appravad the following Committees o foous on spacific areas of governance,

. Pay Commities ~ to authorise, manage and implement pay decisions in ling with the Academy Trust's
pay and appraisal policies;

. Audit and Risk Committee — where the Direciors review and challenge the ongeing financial results of the
Acadermy Trust, and decide an issues arising in such areas as Health and Safety, tasked with reviewing
the averall risk profile of the Academy Trusl, monitering risk management technigues and providing
financial oversight;

The torms of reference for each of those Committeas are reqularly reviewed and amended where naoessary as
the needs and ohjectives of the Academy Trust evolve.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT [CONTINUED)

Governance

There has been a high level of engagement from the Trustees in tho year to 31 August 2021, Allendance at
meaetings has besn regular and there has haen review and challenge of data sent out to the Trustees from the
finance and data teams, Headteachers and Trust leadaership leam, Some members of the main Board are also
part of the Audit and Risk Commiltes which met B times during the year.

& detailed finance reporl has been submitted to the Trustees at each month and lor the yaar under review, with
regular reporting of benchmarked KPls.

Taking into account the current size and geography of the Trust, the support and challenge provided by the Audil
and Risk Commitlee and the level of reporting thal is aclively reviewed by the Trustess on a regular basis, the
Board of Directars are salisfied that they have been able to maintain effective oversighl wilh & meatings in the
vear ended 31 August 2021,

Atterdance during the vear al meetings of the boarc of Directors was as follows;

Dircetar Meatings allendead Out of a possible

& Bird

H Brittle

S Vasey

5 Headland

k. Rawson

5 Baird

N Boulter, Chair of Audil and Risk Committee
H Mankervis

G Davies

M Hallam

e B e B 7 e N R |
[ T e % ey e B T

Governance reviews

2 new Directors were appointed in July 2021, bringing with them expartise in the areas of finance, project cost
and resource contral and peoplelchange management. Both Directars now form parl of lhe Audit and Risk
Committee.

Logal Governing Bodies ("LGBs") have continued to operate effectively during the year, following their remil Lo
revicw, challenge and support overall perfarmance at school level. The Academy Committee provides a forum
for the effective communication between LGEs and the Trust governing booy.

20-21 has bean another challenging year far our schools, The governing badies at Trust and local level have
been able to continue to provide oversight to the leadership teams through key decision making and risk
assessment processes. The broad range of skills and experiences across all levels of governance ensuring that
chalienge and supparl has been maintained.

The Trusl was able to expand during the year, The Florence Mightingale Academy joined 1 September 2020,
followed by Springbank Academy 1 Aprii 2021 and John Clifford Schaol 1 May 2021, All three schools are in
close proximity to the Trust's cxisling schools so meet the objectives of providing a local, community focused
offer. The Trusl was also successful in an application lo lhe Regional Schools Commissioner for sponsor status.

The Board of Directors have also continued to work with the Trust leadership team during the year to ensure that
prograss was made on the proposal to rebuild Bramecote College. A build project commitlee has been
establishad, including Divectars with speclfic relevant exparience as well as representatives from the Bramcote
College local governing body to ensure that school and community views are factored inte key project decisions,
Whilst this is still an ongoing project, the Board are focused on supporting the Trust leadership to deliver the
much-necded improvements to the schoal infrastructure.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Governance (continued)

The Audit and Risk Committee is a sub-committee of the main board of Trustees. lis primary purposes are to
review and challenge the ongoing financial results of the Trust and o assess and maonitor the Trust's strategic
and operational risk profile, During 20-21 the key areas of focus for the committer have bean, assessing the
impact of the integration of 3 new schaols into the Trust, overseeing the implementation of new finance systems,
and ensuring that the Bramcote College rebuild project continues to progress.

Allendance during the year at mastings was as [ollows:

Director Meetings attended Out of a possible
A Bird 7 B
K. Rawson & 2
M Boulter B 8
Z Davies ¥ W]
M Hallzarmn D 0

Review of value for money

As accounting officer, the Chiel Execulive Officer has responsibility for ensuring that the Trust delivers good
valug in the use of public resources, The Accounting Officer understands that value for money refers to the wider
socictal outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources receped.,

The Accounting Officer considers how the Trust's use of ifs resources has provided good value for money during
each academic year, and reporls ta the Board of Directors where value for money can be improved, including the
use: af benchmarking data where appropriale, Specific examples of how the Trust has deliverad improved value
for money during the year are:

* Cleaning work for The Florence Mightingale academy was brought in house fram 1 April 2021, generating
efficiencics as contract terms could be maore closely reviewed,

. The delivery of adult language college provision via online partals has meaant that attendance levels have
been maintained during pericds of school closure and has also reduced the premises and security costs
associsted with running an oul of hours provision on site.

. Increased frequency of detailed budget review meetings with Headteachers has allowed for a more
proactive approach in certain areas of expenditure, resulting in more efficient overall use of resources.

The Trust was not required to make any significant payments under the terms of either PPN 02720 or 04/20 in
arder to secure cantinuity of critical supply during lockdown. Whilsl additional costs have been incurred in the
argas of cleaning and PPE in parlicular, and whilst there have been some additicnal challenges in securing
sufficient guanlilies of necessary items, the Trust do nol consider thal the COVID-18 pandemic has adversely
impacted on its ability to oblain value far money,

The purpose of the system of internal control

The syslem of internal control is designed Lo manage risk to a reascnable level rather than to eliminate all risk of
failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives, It can, lharefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The syslem of internal control Is based an an on-going process designed to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achisvement of Academy Trust policies, aims and objectives, o evaluate the
likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiantly,
effectivaly and economically. The systemn of Intermal cantrel has baen In place in The White Hills Park Federation
Trust for the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and
financial statemeants.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee}

GOVERMANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Capacity to handle risk

The Board of Directors has reviewad the key risks to which the Academy Trust is exposed togaother with the
oparating, financial and compliance controls that have been implamentad o mitigate those risks. The board of
Directors is of the view thal thare is a formal ongeing process for identifying, evalualing and managing the
Aoademy Trust's significant risks that has been in place for the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 and
up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial staterments, This process is regularly reviswed by the
board of Directors.

Where it is considered appropriate in order to effectively manage polenbial risk 1o the Academy Trust, axternal
support and advice is sought from external providers of audit and legal service, occupational and
governordirector suppaori, and insurance.

The risk and control framework
The Academy Trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framework of reguiar management

informalicn and administrative procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and
accountability. In particular, il includes:

° camprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports
which are roviewsd and agreed by the board of Directors

- rogular reviews by the Finance and Genoral Purposes Commiltee of reparts which indicate financial
parformance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure
programmes

L satting targets to measure financial and other performance

¢ clearly defined purchasing {asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines

. identification and management of risks

The Board of Direclors has decided to employ Duncan & Taplis as internal auditor.

The interaal auditor's role includes giving advice on financial matters and performing a range of checks on the
Academy Trust's financial systems. In particular the checks carried out in the current period inclided:

. testing of purchase systems

. testing of payroll systems

. testing of contrel account/bank reconcliations
. testing of expanse claims

' testing of petty cash lransactions

. testing of income transactions

a testing of school fund expenditure allocation

. testing of related party transaclions

. testing of fixed assets

. testing of financial reparling and compliance

On A semi-annual basis, lhe internal auditor reports to the board of Direclors through the Audit and Risk
committee an the operation of the syslems of confrol and on the discharge of the Dircclors' financial
responsibilitics.

Duncan & Toplis has been able to deliver their schedule of work as planned and no material control issues were
identified.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEWMENT [CONTINUED)

Review of effectiveness

A& accounting officer, the Chief Executive Officer has responsibility for reviewing the effactiveness of the system
of intermal cantral. During the year in question the review has been informed by

-

the worls of the inlernal auditar;

the worlk of the external auditors;

the financial management and govermnance sell-assassment process;

the work of the executive managers wilhin Lthe Academy Trust who have responsibility Tor lhe development
and maintenance of the internal control framewark.

The accounting officer has heen advised of the implications of the result of their raview of the system of internal
contral by the Audit and Risk committers and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure conlinuous improvement
of the systom s in place.

Approved by order of the members of Ihe Board of Directors on { (J i 22 «-Ll and signed an
their behalf by,
DacuSigred Ly Y
fi[fﬂk'-‘[ f&'ﬂ"'ﬁt 'Q"' -,__;fL ——
ECTRRAr2sTCTdLT . / e — T
A Bird P Heery
Chair of the Board of Directors Accounting Officer
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As accounting officer of The White Hills Park Federation Trust | have considerad my respeonsibility to notify the
Academy Trust board of Directors and the Education & Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) of material irregularity,
impropriely and non-compliance with terms and conditions of all funding received by the Academy Trusl, under
the funding agreement in place between the Academy Trust and The Secretary of State for Education. As part of
my consideration | have had due regard o the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbook 2020,

| confirm that | and the Acadermy Trust board of Directors are able to idenlily any material irregular or improper
use of all funds by the Academy Trust, or malarial non-compliance with the terms and conditions of Tunding
under the Academy Trusl's lunding agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook 2020

| confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or funding nen-compliance have been discovered
ta date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the board of
Directors and ESFA.

’,-"" | . __j-
P Heery
Accounting Cfficer

Date: ]
A i F P
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A& company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

The Dirsctors (who are also the direclors of the charitable company for the purposcs of company law) are
responsiole far preparing the Directars” report and the financial statements in accordance with the Academies
Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdam  Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Azcepled Accounting Practice} and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements Tor gach financial . Under company law, the
Directors must not approve the financial statemants unless they are satisfied that they give a true and Tair view of
the statc of affairs of the charitable company and of ils inceming resources and application of resources,
including its income and expenditure, for that pericd, In preparing these financial sfalements, the Directors are
recuired o:

a salecl suitable accounting policies and then apply thaem consistently;

W ohsarve the methods and princlples of the Charities SORP 2018 and the Academies Accounts Direction
2020 to 2021;

o make judgments and acceunling estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

° state whether applivable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subjecl Lo any malerial departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

- propare lhe financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the

charitable company will continue in businass,

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records Ihal are sullicient lo show and explain
ihe charltable company's transactions and disclnse with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the chariteble company and enable them to ensure that the linancial slatements camply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also respansible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable sleps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operaticn the charitable company applics
financial and other controls; which conform with the reguitements both of propriety and of good financial
management. They are also responsible for ensuring grants received from ESFA/DIE have heen applied Tor lhe
purpnsas intended.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information
includad on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom geverning the preparation and
disseminatlon of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order af the members of the Board of Diractars an
and signed on its behalf by: LR > {

NnruRlgred by:

A dam Bird

RSB Ly kg

A Bird
Chair of the Board of Dirsclors
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{4 company limited by guarantee)

INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
WHITE HILLE PARK FEDERATION TRUST

Opinion

We have audited the inancial statements of The White Hills Park Federation Trust {the 'Academy Trust') for the
year ended 31 August 2021 which comprise the Statement of financial activities, the Balance sheet, the
Statement of cash flows and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The
financial reporting framewaork that has been applied in their preparation is apolicable law, United Kingdom
Accounting Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’, the Charilies
SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by the Education and Skills Funding
Agancy,

In our apinion the lingngial statements:

® give a true and fair view of the slale of lhe Academy Trust's affairs as at 31 August 2021 and of its
incoming resources and application of resources, ineluding its income and expenditure for the year then
ended;

a have hesn properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepled Accounting
Praclice, and

® have been prepared in accordance with the reguirements of the Companias Act 2006, the Charifies SORP
2019 and the Academics Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by the Education and Skills Funding
Agency,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance wilh International Standards on Auditing (UK {ISAs (UK)) and applicable
[y, Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in Lhe Audilars' responsibilities Tar the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Academy Trust in accordance with
the ethical reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom,
including the Financial Reporting Councils Cthical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requireaments. We belisve that the audit evidence we have obfained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to geing concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Dircctors' use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of lhe nancial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material unceraintios relating to avents or
condilipns that, individually or collectively, may casl significant doubt on the Academy Trust's ability to continue
as a going concern far a patiod of at least twelve manths from when the linancial statements are authorised for
isELe,

Our responsibililies and the responsibiliies of the Girectors with respect lo going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this roportl.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPCRT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
WHITE HILLS PARK FERDERATION TRUST {CONTINUED)

Other information

The ather information comprisas the infarmation included in the Anndal report other than the financial statements
and our Auditors' report thereon, The Directors are responsible for the other infarmation conlaingd within the
Annual report. Qur opinion on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and, except to the
extent othenvise explicitly staled in our report, we do not express any form of assurancs conclusion thereon. Our
respansibility is to read the other informalion and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is
materially inconsisienl with Ihe financial statements or our knowledge cblained in the course of the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misslated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent malerial
misslalements, we are required to determineg whelher this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial
statements themselves, If, based on the work wo have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this ather infarmalion, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing e report in this regard.
Qpinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In aur opinion, based on he work undertaken in the course of the audit,

® the information given in the Directors' report including the Strategic report for the financial year for which
the financial statemenls are prepared is consistent with the financial stalements.
. the Directors” reporl and the Strategic report have been prepared in accaordance willh applicable legal

requirements,
Matters on which we are required o report by exception

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the Academy Trust and ils enviranmenl eblained in the
pourse of the audit, we have not idenlilied material misstatements in the Directors' repert including the Strategic
report.

We have nathing to report in respect of Ihe following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2008
reguires us to reporl Le you i, in our opinion:

. adeguate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adeguate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

] the financial statements are not in agreament with the accaunting records and returns; or

] zarlain disclosures of Directors’ remunaration specifisd by law are not made; or

= we have not received all the informalion and explanations we require for our audit,

Responsibilities of trustees

As explained more fully in the Cirectors' responsibilitics statemenl, the Directors (who are also the directors of
lhe Academy Trust for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that thoy give & liug and fair view, and for such internal control as the
Directors determing is necessary to enable the preparation of financial staternants thal are free fram material
misstatemeant, whether due to fraud or errar,

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Academy Trust's ability to
continua @8 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend o liguidate the Academy Trust or to cease
operations, or have no realistic allernative but fo do so,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST {CONTINUED)

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statemenis

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale are free
from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or arror, and to issue an Auditors' report that includes our
apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nol a guarantse that an audit conductad in
accordance with 154s (UK) will always detect a matarial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud ar errar and are considered material if, individually or in the agoregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence Ihe economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Irreqularities, including fraud, are instances of non-complianees wilh laws and regulalions, We design procadures
in line with our respansibililies, oullined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities,
including fraud. The extent to which aur procedures are capable of delecting iregularitiss, including fraud is
dedailed balow:

Based on our understanding of the company and industry, key laws and regulations that we identified included
the Companies Aot and guidance included within the Academics Financial Handboaok and Accounls Direction.

We identified that the principal risl: of fraud or non-complianes with laws and regulations related to

' management bias in respect of accounting estimatas and judgements made

- management override of controls

. posting of unusual journals or iransactions

' significant cash based transactions/misapproprialion of cash

. compliance with bank/debt covenanis

. mon-compliance with the Academies Financial Handbook and Accounts Diraction

We focussed on those areas that could give rise to a material misstatement in the Company financial
statemnents, Our procedures incheded, bul were nol limiled to!

. Enguiry of management and those charged with governancefreview of correspendence around actual and
patential litigation and claims, including instances of nan-campliancs with laws and regulalions and raud;

. Reviewing minutes of meetings of those charged with governance where available;

. Reviewing legal expendilure in the year to identify instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations
and fraud and enguiries with third party advisors aboul polenlial claims

. Rovicwing financial statement disclosures and testing to supporting documentation to assess compliance
with applicable laws and regulations.

¥ Perlarming audit wark aver the risk of management override of controls, including testing of journal entries

and other adjustmenls for appropriateness, evaluating the business rationale of significant transactions
muitside the nommal course of business and reviewing accounting estimates for bias. In particular in relation
to the LGPS valuation.

. A separate limited scope regularity review has bean undertaken in respect of compliance with the
Academies Financial Handbook and our report in respect of this is contained within the financial
statements,

It i the primary responsibility of management, with the oversight of thoso charged with governance, to ensura
that the entity's operations are conducted in accardance with the provisions of laws and regulaticns and for the

proventicn and detection of fraud.

Begause of the inherent limitations of an audil, there is & nsk that we will not detect all irregularilies, including
those leading to a matenal misstatement in the financial statements or nen-compliance with regulation. This risk
increases the more that compliance wilth a law or regulation is removed from the events and fransactions
reflectad in the financial statements, as we will be less likely to become aware of instances of non-compliance.
The risk is also grealer regarding irregularities occurring due to fraud rather than error, as fraud involves
inlentional concealment, forgery, collusian, amission ar misrepresentation,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{& company limited by guarantee)

INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMEERS OF THE
WHITE HILLS PARK FERDERATION TRUST (CONTIMUED)

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located en the Financial
Reporting Council's wehsile at www fre.orguk/audilorsresponsibilities, This description forms part of our
Audifors' report.

Use of our report

This repat! is made selely to the Academy Trust's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 18
of the Companies Acl 2006, Our audit work has been underlaken so that we might state to the Academy Trusls
members those matters we ara required o state to them in an Auditars' report and Tor na other purpose. To the
fullest extenl permitted by law, we do not aceepl or assume responsibility to anyone ather than he Academy
Trust and its members, as a body, for aur audit work, for this reporl, or for the opinicns we have formed,

(

Sarah Flear {Senior statutory auditor)

for and an behalf of

PKF Smith Cooper Audit Limited

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
2 Lace Market Square

Mottingham

MNET 1PBE

A
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guaraniee)

INDEPENDEMNT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE WHITE
HILLS PARK FEDERATIOM TRUST AND THE EDUCATION AND SKILLE FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the lerms of our engagement letter dated 7 August 2020 and further to the reglirements of
the Education and Skills Funding Agency {ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to
2021, woe have carfied cut an engagement o obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed
and income received by The White Hills Park Federation Trust during the year 1 September 2020 1o 31 August
2021 have been applied to the purposes idenlilied by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the
authoritios which govern [hem.

This repart is made solely to The White Hills Park Federation Trust and ESFA in accordance with the terms of
our engagement leter. Our work has been undertaken so that we mighl slale o The While Hills Park Federation
Trust and ESFA those mattors we are reguired to state in a report and for no other purpose. Te the fullest exlant
parmilted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than The White Hills Park
Federation Trust and ESFA, for aur work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formead,

Respective responsibilities of The White Hills Park Federation Trust's accounting officer and the
reporting accountant

The accounting officer is responsible, under the requiremeants of Tha White Hills Park Federation Trust's funding
Agraemant with the Secretary of Sfate for Education dated 25 May 2012 and the Academies Financial
Handbook, axtant fram 1 September 2020, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is
applied for the purposes intendad by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorilies which
govern them,

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our prefessions ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the
reguirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021, We report lo you whether anything has come
lex cour attention in carrving out our work which suggests that in all material respoects, expenditure disbursed and
income recaived during the vear 1 September 2020 Lo 31 August 2021 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Pariament or that the financial fransactions do not confarm Lo the autherities which govern them,

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framewaork and Guide for External Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a limiled assurance engagement as
defined in our engagement letter.

The ohjective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as 1o oblain information and
explanations in order to provide us wilh sulficient appropriate evidence to express a negafive conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasenable assurance engagement and
nonsequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would becorne aware of all significant matters that
mighl be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion,

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularty and propriely of the
Academy Trusl's income and expenditure.

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion was as follows:

. Planned our-assurance proceduras including identifying key risks;

. Carried cul a programme of substantive testing, including review of the program of work and findings in
ralation to internal scruling,

. Undertock controls testing where considered appropriate;

. Concluded on the procedures undertaken,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPEMDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE WHITE
HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY [CONTINUED)

Conclusion

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our allenfien which suggest in all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income receivad during the year 1 September 2020 to 37 August 2021 has not been
applied lo purposes intended by Parliament and the linancial transactichs do hot conform to the authorities which

govern them.
()({;(' :\eri)”x. (\(f A (¥ LLJL LAz d

PKF Smith Cooper Audit Limited

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
2 Lace Markel Souare

Mattingham

MNGT 1PB

Date: llll’)(\ ":lkfl ‘

Page 27



DocuSGion Envelnpe 10; 245800 7 02-0624- 2485537 1=CARESGTRINI=

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company [Imited by guarantes)

STATEMENT QF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Restricted Az restated
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Todal
funds funds funds funds funds
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
Mote £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Income from:
Donations and capilal
grants: 3
Tranafer lrom local
authority on conversion G845 {3,776) 12,340 9,249 -
Oiher donaticns and
capilal grants - 11 2,892 2,903 2R
Other trading activities 5 16 - - 16 28
Funding for academy's
educational operations 4 - 12,585 - 12,585 8,334
Total income T B,820 15,232 24,753 8,582
Expenditure on:
Academy educational
operations G - 12,988 958 13,846 8503
Total expenditure " 12,988 9358 13,046 8.503
Met
incomef{expenditure) 701 {4,168) 14,274 10,807 {921}
Transfers belwach
funds 19 - [139) 139 - -
Total tfransfers - (139 139 - -
Net movement in
funds before other
recognised
gains/{losses) 701 (4,307) 14,413 10,807 {921}
Other recognised
gainsf{losses)!
Actuarial losses on
defined benefit pension
schemes 27 - (1,203) - {1,203} {808}
MNet movement in
funds 7o (5,510} 14,413 9604 i1, 728)
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST

(A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

Reconciliation of
funds:

Total funds brought
forward as presviously
stated

Prior year adjustment

Total funds brought
forward as restated

MNet movement in funds

Total funds carried
forward

{CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Restricted As restated
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds fnds
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
MNote £000 £000 E000 E000 OO0
114 {6,458) 21,622 15,278 17208
- - 201 201 -
114 {6,458) 21,823 15,479 17,208
701 {5,510} 14,413 0,604 {1,728)
B15 {11,968) 36,236 25,083 15,479

The Statement of financial activities includes all gains and losses recognised in the year.

'he notes on pages 32 to 61 form part of these financial statements,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST

{A company limited by guarantee)
REGISTERED HUMBER: 08195720

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2021

2021
Note £000
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 13 33,583
33,583
Current assets
Debiors 14 2,857
Cash al bank and in hand 23 1,669
4,526
Creditors: amounts falling due within one
yaar 15 {751}
Met current asseis 277TH
Total assets less current llabilities 37,358
Creditors; amounts falling due after more
than cne year 16 {38)
et assets excluding pension liability 37,320
Definad henefit pension scheme liability 27 (12,238)
Total net assets 25,084
Restricted funds:
Fixed assel Munds 19 36,236
Restricted incomes lunds 19 268
Restricled funds excluding pension asset 19 36,304
FPonsion reserve 19 (12,236)
Total restricted funds 19 24,268
Unrestricted income funds 19 g8186
Total funds 25,084

Ag restated

2020
£000
21,622
21,627
441
223
564
(305)
359
21,981
21,981
(6,502}
15,479
21,823
44
21,867
(6,502,
15,365
114
15,475

The financial statements on pages 28 to 61 were approved by the Directors, and authorised for issue on
P Signnd b and are signed on their behalf, by: {772 2.

Adam Bird

FLTFEAFMTIES

A Bird
Chair of Trustees
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantiee)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Hote
Cash flows from operating activities
Mot cash provided by operating activities 21
Cash flows from investing activities 22
Change in cash and cash equivalenis in the year
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 23,24

The noles on pages 32 to B1 form parl of these financial statements

2021 2020
E000 £000
11,474 121
{10,028) (G&)
1,446 a5
223 168
1,669 223
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1. Accounting policies

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted {which have been applied consistently,
except where noled), judgments and key sources of estimation uncartainly, is set out below.

1.1 Basiz of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Acadomy Trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have
been preparod undsr the historic cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting
Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Irefand (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reparting by
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Repullic of Ireland {(FRS
1024 (Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the Academias Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issuaed by ESFA,
ther Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 20086,

The White Hills Parlk Federation Trust meels the definition of a public benefit entity under FRE 102,

The financial statemeants are prepared in Sterling which is the functional currency of the company and
roundead ta the nearest £1,000,

1.2 Guoing concern

The Dircctors assess whether the use of going concern is appropriale e, whealher there ars any
malerial uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Academy Trusl lo continue as a going concern, The Dircclors make Lhis assessment in respeact
of a period of at least one year from lhe date of authorisation for issue of the financial staterments and
have concluded that the Academy Trust has adequale resources to continue in eperational existence
far the foreseaabls future and there are no material uncertaintios about the Acadamy Trust's ability to
continue as a going cancern, thus they continue te adopt the going concern basis of accounting in
preparing the financial statements.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ALUGUST 2021

1. Accounting policies (continued)

1.3 Income

All incoming resources are recognisad whan the Academy Trust has entitlement to the funds, the
recaipt is probable and the amount can be measured reliably.

» Granis
Grants are included in the Statement of financial activities on a receivable basis. The halance of
income received for specific purposes bul not expended during the period is shown in the relevant
funds on the Balange sheet. Where income is roceived in advance ol meealing any perlarmance-
related conditions there is nol unconditional entitlement to the income and its recognition is deferred
and included in creditors as deferred incame unlil the performance-related conditions are met. Where
entitlement ocours belore income is receivad, the income is accrucd,

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Statement of financial activities in the year far which
it iz receivable and any ahalemeant in respact of the yvear is deducted from income and recognized as
A liahility.

Capital grants are recegnisad in full when there is an unconditional entittement te the grant. Unspent
amounts of capital grants are reflected in the Balance shest in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital
grants are recegnised when there is entittement and are not deferred over the life of the assel on
which they are expended.

o« Donations

Danations are recognised on a receivable basis (where theres are no performance-related conditions)
where the receipl is prabable and the amount can be reliably measured.

o« Other income

Other income, including the hire of facllities, is recognised in the year it is receivable and to the extent
the Academy Trust has provided the goods of services,

« Transfer on conversion
Where assets and liabilities are received by the Academy Trust on conversion to an academy, the
transferred assels are measured at fair value and recognised in the Balance sheel al the point when
the risks and rewards of ownership pass to the Academy Trust. An equal amount of income is
recognised as a transfer on conversion within 'Income [rom Danalions and Capilal Granis' lo the net
assets received,

1.4 Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation o ransfer economic benefil
to & third party, it is probable thal a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and
thes amaunt of the obligation can be measured reliably, Expenditura is classified by activity, The costs
of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs, Including support costs
invaolved in undertaking each activity, Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly
to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are
not attributable to a single activity are apportioned between those activities on a basis consistent with
the use of resources. Central staff costs are allogated on the basis of time spent, and depreciation
charges allocated on the portion of the asset's use.

¢« Charitable activities
These are costs incurred on Ihe Academy Trust's educational operations, including support costs and
cosls relating to the governance of the Academy Trusl appartienad Lo charitable activities.

All resnurces expended are inclusive of irrccoverable VAT,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(& company limited by guaraniee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1. Accounting policies {continued)

1.5 Interest receivable

Intarest an funds held on deposit s included when receivable and the amount can be measurod
reliably by the Academy Trust; this is normally upon notification of the interest paid or payable by the
institution with whom the funds are deposited.

1.6 Tangible fixed assets

Assels costing £1,000 or more are capitalised as langible fixed assets and are carried at cost, net of
depreciation and any provisieh far impairment.

Where langible fixed assets have been acqguired with the aid of specific grants, either frem the
gervaernment ar from the private sector, they are included in the Balance sheet at cosl and deprecialed
ovor their expectad useful economic life. Where lhere are specific conditions attached to the funding
requiring the conlinued use of the asset, the related grants arc crediled le a resiricted lixed asset
Mind in the Statement of financial activities and carred forward in the Balance sheet, Dopreciation on
the relevanl assets is charged directly to the restricled fiked asset fund in the Statement of financial
activities., Where tangible fived assets have been acquired with unrestricted funds, depreciation on
such assets is charged to the unrestricted Tund.

Depreciation is provided an all tangible fixed assets other than freehold land and assets under
construction, at rates calculated to wrile off the cost of each asset, less estimated residual value,
over its expacted useful iife, as follows:

Doepraciation is provided on the following bases,

LiTerm |easehold land - Ower the term of the lease (125 years)

LiTerm leasehold property - Straight line over lhe shorter of usaful
economic life or lease term

SiTerm leasehold property - Straight line over the shorter of useful
economic life or lease term

Leasehold improvemenls - Btraight line over the shorter of useful
economic life or laase term

Motor vehicles - Straight line at 25%

Fixtures and fittings - Straight line at 20%

Computer equipment - Straight line al 33%

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrving value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls belweaen the carnying
value of fired assets and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments. [Impairment
losses are repaghised in the Statement of financial activities,

1.7 Debtors

Trade and other debtors are recognised at the settlement amount after any trade discount offered.
Frepayments are valuad at the amount prepaid net of any frade discounts due,

1.8 Cash at bank and in hand

Cash at bank and in hand includes cash and short-term highly liguid investments with-a short malurity
of three months or less from the date of acyuisilion or apening of the deposit or similar account.
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THE WHITE HILLE PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1. Accounting policies (continued)

1.9 Liabilities

Liabilities are recognised when there is an abligation at the Balance sheet date as a result of a past
gvent, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount
of the settlement can be estimated reliahly. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the Academy
Trust anlicipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received as advanced payments for
the goods or services il mus] provide.

1.10 Financial instruments

The Academy Trust only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102, The financial
assels and financial liabilities of the Academy Trust and their measurement bases are as follows:

Finaheial agsets - trade and othar deblors are hasic financial instruments and are debt instrumenis
measurcd al amorlised cost as detailed in note 14, Propaymenls are nof linancial instruments, Cash
at bank is classified az a basic inancial instrument and is measured at face valuz.

Cash at bank is classified s a basic financial instrument and is moasured at face value,

Financial iahilifies - trade creditors, accruals and other credilors are financial instruments, and are
measured at amortised cost as detailed in notes 15 and 16, Taxation and social security are not
included in the financial instruments disclosure definition. Deferred income is not deemed to be a
financial llability, as the cash settlement has already taken place and there s an obligation fo deliver
services rather than cash of anether financial instrumeant,

1.11 Operating leases

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged Lo he Slalement of financial activities on a straight
line basis over the lease lerm,
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guaraniee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1. Accounting policies {continued)

1.12 Pensions

Retirament benefits to omployeas of the Academy Trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension
Scheme ("TPS"} and the Local Government Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefit
schames.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and confribulions are calculated so as to spread the cost of
pensinns aver employees’ working lives with the Acadamy Trust in such a way lhat the pension cost
iz a substanlially level percentage of currenl and Tuture pensionable payroll. The contribulions are
determined by the Government Actuary on the basis of guadrennial valuations using a prospective
unil credit method. TRS is an unfunded multi-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign
between emplovers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined contribution scheme [or
accaunting purposes and the contributions recognised in the period Lo which they relate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the
Academy Trust in scparale lruslee administered funds, Pension scheme assets are measured at fair
value and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unil eredil method and
discounted at a rate equivalent to the current rate of return en a high guality corporate bond of
eouivalent term and currency la the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially
and are updaled at each Balance sheet dale, The amounts charged to operating surplus are the
curtent service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settlements and
curtallments, They are included as part of stafl costs as incurred. Met interest on the net defined
benefit liabilityassel is also recognised in the Statement of financial activities and comprises the
intarest cost on the defined banafit abligation and interest income on the scheme assets, caloulated
try multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to
discount the beneflt obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets
and the actual return on the schemes assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses,

Actuarial gaing and losses are recegnised immediately in alher recognised gains and losses.
1.13 Agency arrangements

The academy trust acts as an agent in distributing 16-19 bursary funds from ESFA. FPaymenls
recaived from the ESFA and subsequent disbursements lo students are excluded from the statement
of financial activiies as the trusl doss not have control over the charitable application of the funds.
The trust can use up to 5% of the allocation lowards its own administration costs and this is
recagnised in the statemenl of financial activities. The funds received and paid and any balances
held are disclosed in note 31,

1.14 Fund accounting

Unrestrictad income funds represent those resources which may he used towards meeting any of the
charitable abjects of the Academy Trust at the discretion of the Directars.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes
imposed by the funders where the asset acguired or created is held for a specific purpose,

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions impoesed by the
funderdonor and include grants from the Department Tor Education Group.

Investment income, gains and losses are allocated lo Ihe appropriate fund.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

2, Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgment

Estlmatas and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historival experience and other
factors, including expectations of future ovents hat are believed to be reascnable under the
circumstances.

Critical accourting estimates and assumptions;

The Academy Trust trust makes ostimates and assumptions concerning the future, The resulting
accounting estimates and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
eslimates and assumpticns that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustmenl 1o the cartying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the nexl financial year are discussed below.

The prasent value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liabilily depends on a
number of faclors that are determined on an acluarial basis using a wvariety of assumptions. The
assumptions used in determining the net cost or income for pensions include the discounl rale. Any
changos in lhese assumptions, which are disclosed in note 27, will impact the carrying amount of the
pension liability, Furlhermare a roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial
valuation performed at 31 March 2019 has been used by the actuary in valuing lhe pensions liability at 31
August 2021, Any differences botween the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a Tull
actuarial valuation wauld impact on the carrying amaunt of the pensian liability.

3. Income from donations and capital grants
Restricted Az rastated
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds furas
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
£000 £000 £000 £000 000
Donations - i - 11 10
Capital granls - = 2,892 2,882 210
Met assets translerrad on
conversion of schools Jeining
the Trusl (note 25) Ga5 (3,776) 12,340 9,249 =
Total 2021 585 (3,765) 15,232 12,152 220
Total 2020 as reslated - 9 211 220
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company Imited by guarantes)

MOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

4, Funding for the Academy Trust's educational operations

As restated

Restricted Total Total
funds funds furids
2021 2021 2020
£000 £000 EC00
DfE/ESFA grants
General Annual Grant (GAG) 10,065 10,065 &, 662
Other OfE/ESFA grants
Pupil Premiurm BO5 605 320
Teachers' pay and pension grants 453 453 369
Crther DfE Group grants 286 286 547
- 11,409 7788
Other Government grants
Local authority grants 213 213 33
Special educalional projects 382 382 254
585 585 287
Other income fram the Academy Trust's academy trust 333 338 249
educational operations
COVID-19 additional funding (DfE/ESFA)
Catch-up Prermium 138 139 -
Other DIEESFA COVID-189 funding 104 104 -
243 243 &
Total 2021 12,5685 12,585 8,334
Total 2020 as reslaled 8,334 4,334

Fallowing the reclassification In the Academies Accounts Direction 2020/21 of some grants received from
the Department of Education and ESFA, the academy’s funding Tar Fupil Premium and Teachers' pay and
pension grants are no longer reported under the Other OFE Group grants heading, but as separate lines
under the Other DIE/ESFA grants heading, The prior year numbers have been reclassified,

The academy received £138k of funding Tor calch-up premium which was spent in full during the year.
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST

5. Income from other trading activities

Hire of Taciities

Total 2020

6. Expenditure

Academy trust educalional
operations:

Direct costs
Allocated support costs

Tofal 2020

(A company limited by guarantes)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

T Analysis of expenditure by activities

Academy trust educational aperations

Tolal 2020

Unrestricted Total Textal
funds funds funds
2021 2021 2020
£000 £000 £000
16 16 28
28 28
Staff Costs Premises Other Total Terlal
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
£000 £000 £000 £000 £0010
8340 46 R0 8,976 g,167
2616 1.602 52 4.570 3,338
10,956 1,648 1.342 13,946 8,503
7d13 1.164 a26 a0z
Activities
undertaken Support Total Tolal
directly costs funds funds
2021 2021 2021 2020
£000 £000 £000 £000
8,978 48970 13,046 9.503
6,167 3,336 9,503
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company Imited by guarantees)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLUST 2021

7. Analysis of expenditure by activities {continued}

Analysis of direct costs

Total Total
funeds funds
2021 2020
£000 £o0o
Staff costs 8,340 5728
Dapreciation 47 P
Educational supplies 433 1885
Examination lees 66 94
Other direot cosls 80 105
Recruitment and sLipport 10 29
8,976 167

Analysis of support costs
Total Total
funds fLnds
2021 2020
£000 Lo
Staff cosls 2,616 1,685
Depreciation 912 708
Technology costs 234 118
Maintenance of premises and equipmeant 223 172
Cleaning 103 38
Rent and rales 83 ar
Crnergy costs 187 134
Insurance 87 55
Security and transport 17 12
Calering 197 g9
Other support costs 273 243
Governance cosis 18 17
4970 3,336
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

B. Met income/{expenditure}

Mel incomel{expenditura) for the year includes:

Operating |lease rentals
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Foes paid to auditors for;

- el
- other services

2021 2020
£000 £000
- 17
459 730
12 1a

8 4

Nuring the year there woere no individual transactions exceeding £5,000 falling under the following

headings:

- Ex-gratia/compensation payments
- Gifts made by the trust

- Fixed asset losses

- Stack losses

- Unrecoverable debts

- Cash losses

a, Staff

a. Staff costs

Staff cosls during the year were as foliows!

Wages and salaries
Sncial security costs
FPansioh costs

Agency staff costs

2021 2020
£000 £000
7,616 8,227
762 534
2,521 1,565
10,889 7326
57 ag
10,956 7,414
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST

(& company limited by guarantee)
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021
a, Staff (continued)

b. Staff numbers

The average number of persons employed by the Academy Trust during the year was as follows:

2021 2020
Mo, Moy
Teachers 138 105
Admin and teaching suppeorl 170 112
Management 6 5
314 222

The average headcount expressed as full-time equivalents was:
2021 2020
M. M,
Teachers 119 86
Admin and leaching support 111 55
Managemeont G 5
236 156

¢, Higher paid staff

The number of employaes whose employee benafits {excluding employer pension costs) exceeded
EGN.DOD was:

2021 2020

No. Mo,

Iry the band SE0,001 < £70,000 3 2

In the band £70,001 - £80,000 4 4

In the band £100,001 - £110,000 - 1
I the band £110,001 - £120,000 1 i

d. Key management personnel

The key management personnel of the Academy Trust comprise the Directors and the senior
management leam as listed on page 1, The lolal amount of employee benefits (including employer
pension contributions and employer national insurance contributions) received by key management
persannel for their services to the Academy Trust was £386,053 (2020 - £525418].
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10.

1.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Central services

The Acaderny Trust has provided the following central services to its academies during the year:

] Trust profossional development service
v Trust |ICT management service

" Trust estates management service

= Trest inancial management service

" Trust family SEMCO servics

® Trust SIMS/Data management service
" Trust cxams service

a Trust student counselling service

. Trust library management service

The Academy Trust charges for these senvices on the following basis:

Estimated time-apportioned basis with the majority split based on percentage estimates botweon the five
schools.

The actual amounts charged during the year were as follows:

2021 2020

£000 £000
Alderman VWhite Schoaol 366 207
Bramaots College 367 207
The Florence Mightingale Academy 6B -
John Clifferd School 99 -
Springbank Academy 19 -
Total 843 414

Directors' remuneration and expenses

One ar more Directors has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment
with the Acadamy Trust. The principal and other staff Directors only receive remunearation in respect of
sorvices they provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of
employment. The value of Directars’ remuneration and other benedits was as follows:

2021 2020

£000 £000

P Heery, Chief Executive Officer (resigned Remuneration - 105 - 110
31/0872020)

Fension contributions paid - 25-30

During the year ended 31 August 2021, no Direclor expenses have been incurred (2020 - ENIL).
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i2.

13.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company [imited by guaraniee}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Directors' and Officers' insurance

I accordance with normal commerdial practice, the Academy Trust has purchased nsurance o protect
Directors and officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on
academy business, The insurance provides cover up to £10,000,000. It is not possible to guantify the
Directors and officers indemnity alement fram the overall cost of the RPA schemes,

Tangible fixed assets

Literm Sfterm
Leasehold leasehold leasehold Fixtures
improve- land & land & and Computer Motor
ments buildings  buildings fittings equipment wvehicles Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £0O0 £000

Cost
At 1 SBeptember
2020 1,792 37,913 191 288 328 16 40,528
Additions 426 - - 14 140 - 580
Arquired on
Convarsion : 12,240 - " - - 12,340
AL 31 August 2021 2,218 50,253 191 302 ABE 16 53,448
Depreciation
At 1 September
2020 569 17,602 151 268 300 16 18,906
Charge for lhe year B3 802 19 B 47 - 959
At 31 August 2021 652 18,404 170 276 347 16 19,865
Net book value
At 31 August 2021 1,566 31,849 21 26 121 - 33,583
At 3T August 2020 1,223 20,3114 41 20 28 - 21,622

The Academy Trust's transactions relating to land and bufidings for £12,340,000 included the {aking up of
leaseholds on all land and bulldings at John Clilford Primary & MNursery School, Springbank Primary
School and Brookhill Loys Primary & MNursery School {now The Florence Nighlingale Academy) over a

term af 125 years.
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14.

15.

186.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Debtors

As restated

2021 200210
£000 E000
Due within one year
Trade debiors 6 i8
Prepayments and accrued income 2,709 ars
VAT recoverahble 142 45
2.B57 A1
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
2021 2020
£000 E000
Olner Inans 32 -
Trade creditors 227 -
Accruals and deferred income 492 305
751 a05

Cither loans include CIF loans with interest payable at 1.98%, School loan scheme loans with interes!
payable at 1% above Bank of England base rate and a Salix loan with zera interest.

2021 2020
EDD0O £000
Deferred inceme al 1 September 2020 208 166
Released from previous years (208) (156)
Resources deferred in the year 363 208
Deferred income at 31 August 2021 363 208

Af the balance sheet date the Academy Trusl was holding funds received in advance for UIFSM, SEN
lunding and rates funding,

Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year

2021 2020
£000 Foon
Other loans 38 =
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

17.  Financial instruments

2021 220
£000 Eqon
Financial assets
Financial assets measured al 5l value through incoeme and expenditure 1,668 223
Financial assets that are debt instruments measured at amortised cost G 18
1,675 241
2021 2020
£000 £000
Financial liahilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (387) (97)

Financial assels measured at fair value through income and expendilure comprises cash at bank,
Financial assets that are debt instruments measured at amarlised cost comprise trade deblors.

Financial iabilities measured at amortised cost comprise trade creditors, accruals and other loans.

18.  Prior year adjustments
GIF income approved in the prior year ameunting to £200,743 was not accrued in last year's accounts and

therclore a prior year adjusiment has been entered Lo recognise this income in the comparative numbers
as a result of entitlement.
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18.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guaraniee}

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Staterment of funds

As restated

Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2020 Income Expenditure infout (Losses) 2021
£000 £000 £000 E000 £000 £000
Unrestricted
funds
Unrestricted
funds 114 17 - - - 131
Tranalerred in
N COMYCrsion - B&S - - - 685
114 702 - - - B16
Restricted
general funds
General Annual
Grant (GAG) 25 10,066 (9,671) (94} - 330
Pupil Premium - 605 (BO5) - . -
Teachers' pay
and pension
grants - 453 (453} - i "
Cither DfE Group
granls 3 286 {286} - . -
Local autharily
grants - 213 (222} 9 - -
Special
educational
projects - 382 (382) - - -
COVID eatch-up
premiurm - 139 {B4) {45} “ .
Other DIE/ESFA
CovID-14
fundirg - 104 {104) - i =
Other restricted
inpome 15 348 (354) 9 - -
Transfarred oh
conversion - (62} - - - {62}
Pension rescryas {6,502} {3,714) {B17) - (1,203} {12,236}
{6,458) §,820 {12,988) {139} (1,203) (11,968)
Restricted fixed
asset funds
Transferrad on
cOnversion 20,351 12,340 (821) - - 31,870
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19.

Statement of funds [continued)

Capital
expendilure from
GAG
Academies
Capital
Maintanance
Fund [ACME)
LA Capital
Project Funding
Condition
Improvement
Fund (CIF)

Othar Funding

Devolved
Formula Capital
(OFC)

OfE Denated
Aasets

COVID catch-up
premilm

Total Restricted
funds

Total funds

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST

{4 company limited by guarantee)}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

As restated

Balance at 1 Balance at
Sepiember Transfers Gains! 31 August
2020 Income Expenditure infout {Losses) 2021

£000 £000 £000 E£000 £aoh £000

79 . (58) 100 - 124

7 - {1 - - G

523 84 (22} (9 - 576

546 2,758 {47) {1} - 3,556

8 - {2) 4 - 10

9 - {2) - - 7

5 50 {8 . - 42

i d i 45 - 45

21,823 15,232 (958) 139 - 36,236
15,365 24,052 {13,89486) - {1,203) 24,268
15,478 24,754 {13,846) - (1,203} 25,084

The specific purposes for which the lunds are to be applied are as follows:

Unrestricted income funds represent those reseurces which may be used towards meeting any of the
charitable objectives of the Academy Trust at the discretion of the Directars.

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, the Academy Trust was not subjectto a |imit an
the armount of GAG it could carry forward at 31 August 2021,
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19,

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Statement of funds {continuead)

Comparative information in respect of the preceding year is as follows:

Balgnee at
1 September
20158
£000
Unrestricted
funds

Lnrestricted
funds B6

Az restaled
Income
F000

28

Exhenditure
£0010

Transfers
indout
£000

Gains/
{Loszes)
L0000

As restated
Balance al
31 August
2020

£000

174

Restricted
general funds

General Annual

Grant (GAG) 61
Pupll Premium -
Special

Educaticnal

Projects -
Oither incorme A1

Local authority

grants -
Ciher DIE Group

Grants -
Teachers' pay

antd pensions

grants -

Pension rosarve {a,267)

& 5E2
220

254
258
33

47

368

(6,540)
(320)

(254)
(283)

(33)
(547)

(369)
(427)

(54)

(B808)

28

(6,502)

(5, 166)

B,343

{8,773

(54}

(308)

(6,458)

Restricted fixed
asset funds

Transferred an

conversion 20,8982
Capital

expendilura from

GAG %]

Academias

Capital

Maintenance

Fund [ACMF) 7

LA Capital
Froject Funding 5458

(631)

(28)

(22)

42

20,357

523
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18.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST

{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Statement of funds [continued)

As restated

Balance ot Balance al
1 September Az rosfated Transfors Gains/ 371 August
2078 ihcome  Expendiure indot (Logssss) 202{)
oo £000 LA £000 £000 £oga
Conhdition
Improverment
Fund {CIF) B 207 {45} iz - B46
Other Funding 11 1 j - - i
Devolved
Formula Capital
(DFC) = g x ; . g
22,288 211 (730 54 - 21.823
Total Restricted
funds 17,122 8.554 (9,503) 2 (808) 15,365
Tofal funds 17,208 8,482 {9,503} - (a0g) 15,470
Total funds analysis by academy
Fund balances at 31 Augusl 2021 were allocated as follows:
2021 2020
E0oQ £o00
Alderman White Schoaol 287 124
The Bramcote School 278 a0
The While Hills Park Federation Trust (Central) {126) (oG]
The Florence Nightingale Academy 280 -
Springbank Acadermy 240 -
John Clifford Schoaol 125 -
Total before fixed asset funds and pension reserve 1,084 158
Restricted fixed asset fund 36,236 21,6823
Fension reserve (12,236) (6,5802)
Total 25,084 15,478
The fallowing academy is carrying a net deficit on ils parlion of the funds as follows:
Deficit
£000
The White Hills Park Federation Trust (Central) {126}
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14.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Statement of funds {continued)

The Central Trust ledger has borme cosls lo 31 August 2021 associated with the Bramoole College
rebuild project. These cosls include rental of temporary classroom accommodation and professional
fees,

Tha Acadermy Trustis taking the following action to return the acadermy o surplus:

The costs above are o he treated as build project qualifying costs and are expected ta be reimbursed to
the Trust within the next 18 months, This repayment to the Trust will take the cantral ledger into & positiva
reserves posilion, Day to day the operational costs within the MAT central ledger are coverad by Ihe

contributions budgetsd from Trust schoeols and as such the MAT will run at a break even position going
Torward.

Total cost analysis by academy

Expenditure incurred by each academy during the year was as lollows:

Teaching
and
educational Other Other costs
support support Educational excluding Total Tatal
staff costs  staff costs supplies depreciation 2021 2020
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 L£oao
Alderman YWhita
Schaot 2,042 03 175 534 4,554 4.035
The Brameote
School 2948 Gig 170 ATH 4,504 4,079
The White Hills
Park Fadearalion
Trust (Central) - 171 - 150 321 718
The Florence
Mightingale
Academy 1,633 361 57 306 2,257 -
Springbank
Acadeamy 451 140 7 o4 652 -
John Clifferd
Schoal 477 122 28 73 700 -
Academy Trust 8,351 2,605 437 1,555 12,088 8,773
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20.

21,

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Analysis of net assets between funds

Analysis of net assets between funds - current year

Restricted
Unrestricted  Resiricted fixed assel Total
funds funds funds funds
2021 2021 2021 2021
ED0D £000 £000 £000
Tangible fixed assets - - 33,583 33,583
Current assets 5816 1.032 2678 4,526
Craditors due within one yoar - (726} (28 {751)
Creditors due in mare than one year = {38) - (28]
Provisions for liabilities and charges = (12,238) - {12,226)
Total B1G (11,968) 36,236 25,084
Reconciliation of net income/(expenditure} to net cash flow from operating activities
2021 2020
£000 £000
Met incomefcxpendilure) for the year (as per Slalement of financial
aclivities) 10,807 (921)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation B59 730
Capital grants from ME and ather capital income {2,802} {202)
Defined benefit pension schome cost less contributions payable 682 329
Defined benefit pension scheme financs cosl 135 a8
Defined benefil pension scheme obligation from converler acadermies 3,714 -
(Increase)decrease in debtors (2,415} B3
Increase in creditors 484 o
Met cash provided by operating activities 11,474 129
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company [Imited by guarantee}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

22, Cash flows from investing activities

2021 2020
EQDD £000
Furchase of tangible fixed assets (580) (67}
Fixed assels inwards from converler academies (12,340} -
Capital grants from DfE Group 2,892 -
Capital funding received from sponsors and others - 1
Met cash used in investing activities {10,028) (E6)
?23. Analysis of cash and eash eguivalents
2021 2020
£000 £000
Cash in hand and at bank 1,669 223
Total cash and cazh equivalenis 1,669 223
24. Analysis of changes in net debt
At 1
September At 31
2020 Cash flows  Mew loans August 2021
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cash oat bank and in hand 223 1,446 - 1,669
Diobl due within 1 year - = (32 (32)
Diebt due after 1 year - - {38} (3B)
223 1,448 (7O} 1,599
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Conversion to an academy trust

On 1 Aprll 2021 Springhank Primary School (now Springbank Academy) converted 1o academy trust
status under the Academies Acl 2010 and all the operations and assets and liabilities were transferred to
The White Hills Park Federation Trust from Nattinghamshire County Cauneil for ENIL cansideration.

The transfer has been accounted for as a combination that is In substance a gift. The assets and
liahilities transferred were valued at their fair value and recognised in the Balance sheet under the
appropriate heading with & corresponding net amount recognised as a net gain in the Statement of
financial activities as Incoms from Donations and Capital Granls - lransfer from local autharity on

COTMVErsion.

The following table sets out the fair values of the identifiable assels and liabilities transferred and an
analysis of their recognition in the Statemnent of inancial activities.

Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds funds
£000 £000 £000 £000
Tangible fixed assets
Leasehold land and buildinos - - 5,260 5,260
Current assets
Caszh - representing budget surplus an
L& funds 189 - = 199
Men-current liabilities
Dafined benefit pension scheme liability = (1,473) - {1,473}
(1.473) 5,260 3,986

Net assets/{liabilities) 189
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25,

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Conversion to an academy trust {continued)

Om 1 September 2020 Brookhill Leys Primary School (now The Flotence Nightingale Academy)
converted to academy trust status under the Academias Act 2010 and all the operations and assafs and
liahilities were transferred to The White Hills Park Federation Trust from Mottinghameshire County Council
for EMIL consideration.

The transfer has been accounted for as a combination that is in substance a gift, The assets and
lighiliies transferred were valued at their fair value and recognised in the Balance sheet under the
appropriate heading with a corresponding net amount recognised as a nel gain in the Statement of
financial activities as income from Donations and Capital Grants - transfer from local authorty on
porversion.

The following lable sets out the fair values of lhe identifiable assets and liabililies transferred and an
analysis of their recognilion in the Statement of financial activilies.

Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds funds
E0OD £000 £000 £000
Tangible fixed assets
Leasehold land and buildings - - 4,650 4,650
Current assets
Cash - representing budget surplus on
LA funds 338 - - 338
Mon-current liabilities
Deflined benefit pension scherme liability - {906) - {206)
Net assets/{liabilities) 338 (208) 4,650 4,082
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26,

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Conversion to an academy trust (continued)

On A May 2021 John Clifferd School convertad to academy trust status under the Academies Act 2010
and all the cperations and assets and liabilities were transferred to The White Hills Park Federation Trust

fram Matlinghamshire County Council for ENIL considaration.

The transfer has been accounied for as a combination that is in substance a qift. The assets and
lihilities transferred were valued at their fair value and recognised in the Balance sheet under the
appropriate heading with a corresponding net amount recognised as & nel gain in the Statement of
financial aclivilies as |ncome from Donations and Capital Grants - transfer from local authority an

conversion.

The following fable sets out the fair values of lhe idenliliable assets and liabilities transferred and an

analysis of their recognition in the Statement of financial activilies,

Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fined asset Total
funds funds funds funds
£000 £000 £000 £000
Tangible fixed assets
Leasehold land and buildings - - 2,430 2,430
Current assets
Cash - representing budget surplus an
LA funds 148 - - 148
Mon-current liabilities
Defined benafit pansion scheme liability - {1,335} - {1,325)
Other loans - (B2} - (62)
Net assets/{liabilities) 148 {1,287) 2,430 1,181
Capital commitments
2021 2020
E000 £000
Contracted for but not provided in these financial statements
2,808 13

Acruisition of tangible fixed assets
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27.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Pension commitments

The Academy Trust's employess belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Pension
Schame England and Wales [TPS) for academic and related staff, and the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which s managad by MNeottinghamshire County Cauncil, Bath are
miulti-employer defined benefit schemes.

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31
March 20149,

There were no outstanding ar prepaid contributions at gither the beginning or the end of the financial year,
Teachers' Pension Scheme

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benelil scheme, gaoverned by
the Teachers' Ponsion Scheme Regulations 2014, Membership is automatic for full-time teachers in
academies. All teachers have the aplion to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment.

The TFS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes contributions, as a
percentage of salary - these contributions are credited to the Excheguer, Retirement and other pension
benefits are paid by public funds provided hy Parliament.

Valuation of the Teachers' Penslon Scheme

The Government Actuary, Using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuarial review of the TPS
in accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Emplover Cost Cap) Directions 2014
published by HM Treasury every 4 years. The aim of the review is to specify the level of future
contritutions. Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs,
design of benefits and many other factors, The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at
31 March 2016, The valualion report was published by the Deparlmenl lor Education on & March 2018,
The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are,

o employer contribution rates set at 23.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administration
[Evy)
= tetal scheme labilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for

sendce to tho effective date of £218,100 millien and nolional assets (estimated future contributions
together with the notional investments held al lhe valuation date} of £1896,100 million, giving a
notional pazt service deficit of £22,000 million

. tho SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used o determine the notional investment return, The curren|
SCAPE rate is 2.4% above the rale of CPI, assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices
and 2% in excess of eamings. The rate of real earnings growth |5 assumed o be 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of relurn including earnings growth Is 4.45%,

The next valuation resull is due to be implemented from 1 April 2023,
The employer's pension costs paid to TPE in the year amounted to £1,238,000 (2020 - £754,000).

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation is on the Teachers' Pensions website
{httnsfiveww teacherspensions.co.uk/newsiemployersf2018/04/Asachears-pensions-valuation-report.aspx).

Undear the definitiohs set out in FRS 102, the TPS ig an unfunded multi-employer pension schemea. The

Academy Trust has accounted for its contributions to the scheme as if it were a defined contribution
scheme. The Acadery Trust has set out above the infarmation available on the scheme.
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27.

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Pension commitments {continued)
Local Government Pension Scheme

The LGPS iz a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held In separate trustes-
administered funds. The total contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2021 was £589,000 {2020 -
£342.000), of which emplover's contributions totalled £459,000 (2020 - £267,003) and employess'
contributions totalled £130,000 {2020 - £87,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 20.8
per cant for employers and 5.5 per cent for employees,

Parliament has agresd, al the reguest of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantes thal, in the
event of academy closure, outslanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities weuld be meat by the
Department for Education. The guarantes carme into force on 18 July 2013,

Principal actuarial assumptions

2021 2020

o ¥

Rate of increase in salaries 39 3.3
Rale of increase for pensians in paymentfinflation 2.9 23
Discaunt rate for schome fabilities 1.7 1.4
Inflation assumption (CP1) 2.8 2.3

The current mortality assumptions include sufficlent allowance for future improvements in mortality rates.
The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

2021 2020
Years Years
Reliring today
Males 21.6 218
Females 24.3 24,4
Retiring i 20 years
Males 229 23.2
Females 25.7 244
Sensitivity analysis
2021 2020
£000 £008
Dizcount rate +0.1% (488) [273)
Digcount rate -0.1% 500 274
Morlality assumption - 1 year increase 09 433
dontalily assumption - 1 year decrease {B71) (447)
CPl rate +0.1% 428 241
CPlrate -0.1% (417 {2385)
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27,

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021
Pension commitments (continued)
Share of scheme assets

The Academy Trust's share of the assats in the scheme was!

2021 2020

£000 £00o
Equilies 5,690 3.072
Gilts 287 169
Corperate bonds 553 441
Property B98 G¥7
Cash and other Bouid assets 368 201
Other a7a 550
Toetal market value of assets 8,765 5159
The aclual return on scheme asscls was £558 000 (2020 - £182,000).
The amounts recognised in the Statement of financial activities are as follows:

2021 2020

£000 £000
Current service cost (4,855) {584)
Interest income 105 9g
Imtorest cost (237) {185
Adrinistrative expanses {(3) {2l
Total amount recognised in the Statement of financial activities {4,990} [EaE)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations were as follows:

2021 2020

E0OD £000
At 1 September 11,641 10,388
Conversion of academy trusls 5,830 -
Currenl service cost 1,141 a80
Interest cost 237 185
Employee contributions 130 &1
Acluarial losses 2,056 466
Benefits paid {34) {79)

21.001 71,641

At 31 August
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THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
(A& company limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUET 2021
27.  Pension commitments {continued)

Changes in the fair value of the Academy Trust's share of scheme assets were as folloavs!

2021 2020

£000 EQQ0
At 1 September 5,139 2T
Conversion of academy trusts 2,118 -
Other acluarial gains/(losses) - {25
Interest incoma 105 oG
Return on assets less interest 853 a3
Employer contributions 459 267
Employee contributions 130 a1
Benelits paid (34) (78}
Administration expenses {3) i2)
At 31 August 8,765 5,138

28, Dperating lease commitments

&t 31 August 2021 the Academy Trust had commitments to make future minimum lease paymenls undsr
non-cancellable operating leases as lollows:

2021 2020

£000 £000

Mot later than 1 year 3 2
Latar than 1 year and not later than & years 2 -

5 b

29, Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to cantribule to the assats of the company in the
event of it being wound up while heishe is a member, or within one year after hefshe ceases fo be a
membear, such amount as may be reguired, not exceading £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted
before hefshe ceases to be a member,

i0. Related party transactions

Owing o the nature of the Academy Trust and the compoesition of the Board of Directors being drawn
from local public and private sector organisations, ransaclions may take place with organisations in
which the directors have an interest. All transactions invelving such organisations are conducted in
accordance with the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbeok, including netifying the ESFA of
all transactions made on ar after 1 April 2019 and obtaining their approval where required, and with the
Academy Trust's financial regulations and narmal procurement procedures relating to connected and
related parly fransactions.
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31.

32

THE WHITE HILLS PARK FEDERATION TRUST
{A company [imited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLST 2021

Post balance sheet events
In September 2021, significant damags was caused to the old Bramcote Schoaol promises fallowing a fire.

Az at the signing date of the accounts no financlal impact has been recorded within the 2021 financial
statements in relation bo this fire.

Agency arrangements

The academy lrust distributes 16-19 bursary funds o sludenls as an agent for the ESFA. In the
accaunting period ending 31 August 2021 the trust received 28,730 {20200 £17,274) and disbursed 7,371
{2020: £5,256) from the fund.
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